
1 eLK OfIIclal Flllng****712612010 10:45 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Notice Type: 

Carolyn Craig 
Monday, July 26, 201010:45 AM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices; Charles Murphy 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

7/26/201010:41:00 AM 
100021·TP 
1 00021.Meeting7 ·26·1 O.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

Emergency Meeting notice to be issued to all parties ASAP. Meeting is for 2:30 p.m. TODAY 
(Monday, July 26,2010). 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100021 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (10) matt.feii@akerman.com No 
Associated Telecommunications Management Services, 
LLC 

legal@telecomgroup.com No 

AT&T Florida (10) greg.follensbee@att.com No 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC tom@telecomgroup.com No 

Printed on 7/26/2010 at 10:58:31 AM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 371770) 


Attachments: 06063-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7/26/2010 




1 eLK Official Filing****7116/2010 9:44 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Pf;C: - 10 - OL/..i1- eCO - rP /0 ()02/- ti 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, July 16,20109:36 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
larry Harris; Charles Murphy 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

7/16/20109:28:00 AM 

ffoP':: :, CLl' .'C75RRESPONDE~CE 1 
~ A.t·ni"isire1iil... rJ P.I!": ~s 0 L~"'Sur.l(f
I;~1CUMENT N~). {)0212,-t 0 I 
: OJ ''fpJeu r:ol ': 1-___ 

Docket Number: 100021-TP 
Filename 1Path : 100021.0rder Granting Oral Argument-Emergency Relief.ldh.doc 

ORDER GRANTING lIFECONNEX TELECOM, LLC'S REQUEST FOR EMERGENCY RELIEF WITH CONDITIONS 

'Terry X. J-{o[anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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
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AT&T Florida (10) greg. follensbee@att.com No 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 eheard(a) I i feconnex . net No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, July 16, 20103:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =919340) 

Attachments: 05864-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your rep ly. 

Thank you . 

711 6/2010 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100021 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
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DIRECTORY 

• Akerman Law Firm (10) matt.fei I@akerman.com No 
. Associated Telecommunications Management Services, legal@telecomgroup.com . No 

ILLC 
AT&T Florida(lO) 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 

greg.foJJensbee@att.com 
eheard@lifeconnex.net 

No 
No 
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DISTRIBUTION: .... 
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State of Florida 

"uhlir:~.er6i.c:.e QIommissUm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUM.ARD OAK BOlILEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-.M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

}<'ROM: 

RE: 

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Oftice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infomlation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions Can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SH{JMARD OAK BO{JLI¥AIW. 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 31399-0850 t,; U M MISSION

CLERK 
-~-~-~-()-Il-)\-~-I)-lJ-~-

DATE: July 12. 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) _ ~ 

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Murphy, Teitzman) M II ~ 
Division ofRegulatory Analysis (Curry, Bates. Watts)Cf ,... 

RE: Docket No. 100021-TP - Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex 
Telecom, LLC f7k1a Swiftel, LLC by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida. 

AGENDA: 07/13/10 - Regular Agenda - Interim Procedural Order - Oral Argument 
Requested - Participation is at the Commission's Discretion 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

/7____ . '.. A .:. ),J;h.i6 _ . /.... 

PREHEARING OFFICER: We:IJI Ceftlmi8Steftef 2 u-~nuv'-. _-, t:tV 

CRITICAL DATES: Emergency Motion - Discontinuance/Termination on 
July21,2010 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S;\PSC\GCL\WP\100021.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On January 8, 2010, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida ("AT&T") 
filed a Complaint and Petition for Relief ("Complaint") against LifeConnex Telecom. LLC, f7k1a 
Swiftel. LLC ("LifeConnex") seeking resolution of billing disputes between LifeConnex and 
AT&T; determination of the amount LifeConnex owes AT&T under the parties' Interconnection 
Agreement ("ICA"), and requiring LifeConnex to pay that amount to AT&T. In summary. 
AT&T alleges that LifeConnex purchases telecommunications services from AT&T for resale to 
end use consumers. Under the terms of the ICA and federal law, LifeConnex is authorized to 

FPSC' CO~i:1ISSI0~1 CLERK 

11 ""'" ''''A1 A 



/j -' 
/ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100021 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (10) matt. fei l(alakerman.com No 
Associated Telecommunications Management Services, 
LLC 

legal@telecomgroup.com No 

AT&T Florida (10) greg.follensbee!@att.com No 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 eheard@lifeconnex.net No 

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPON~ENCE 
~A.1ministraUve0 Parties 0 COOSa 
\ OOCUMb'"NT No.o.o.a.10' (-

OISTIUBUnON: . -' 

Printed on 7/1212010 all :16:55 PM 

http:No.o.o.a.10
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Docket Index for July 13, 2010, 
Commission Conference Agenda 

1. Consent Agenda 
A) 100316-TC 
B) 100333-TX 

2. 100164-EQ 
3. 100167-EI 
4. 100168-EI 
5. 100169-EI 
SA. 100021-TP ~ 
6. 090245-TP 
7. 100335-TX 
8. 100150-TL 
9. 090507-TP 
10. 090510-TP 
11. 100289-PU 
12. 100133-EI 
13. 080366-GU 
14. 100313-WS 
15. 100182-WS 

FPSC, CLK wCORRESPONDENCE 
_v Adm1n1mttve_P11111e_eonsum., 
DOCUMENT NO.aJP,70-JQ 
DISTRIBUTION: ----
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV ICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100021 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTEi~ 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm ( I 0) matt.feil@}akerman.com No 
Associated Telecommunications Management Services, Jegal@telecomgroup.com No 
LLC 
AT&T Florida (10) greg.fo llensbee(@,att.com No 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 eheard@I i feconnex.net No 

Printed on 7/ 12/20 I 0 at 2: 17:5 1 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 2:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 426775) 

Attachments: JUL 13-10-AGN.pdf 

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

7/ 12/20 10 



State of Florida 

JIuhlic~~r&ic~ QIommim;ion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHllMARD OAK BOlilEVARD 


T ALLA HASS":E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

}<'ROM: 

RE: 

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Oftice of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


F,f:~CE1VED"-FPSC
State of Florida 

1fIu:bltt~.erfri.a Ctlnntmisstbl:t 12 PH 12: ~9 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL.f(VttlW. 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 I.; 0M MISSION 
CLERK 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: July 12,2010 

TO: Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) - ~ 

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Murphy, Teitzman) M . 
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Curry, Bates, watts)~ ¥-~ 

RE: Docket No. 100021-TP - Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex 
Telecom, LLC fi'kla Swiftel, LLC by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT &T Florida. 

AGENDA: 07/13/10 - Regular Agenda - Interim Procedural Order - Oral Argument 
Requested - Participation is at the Commission's Discretion 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: New Commissioner 2 

CRITICAL DATES: Emergency Motion - Discontinuance/Termination on 
July 21,2010 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\100021.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On January 8,2010, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida ("AT&T") 
filed a Complaint and Petition for Relief ("Complaint") against LifeConnex Telecom, LLC, fi'kla 
Swiftel, LLC C'LifeConnex") seeking resolution of billing disputes between LifeConnex and 
AT&T; detennination of the amount LifeConnex owes AT&T under the parties' Interconnection 
Agreement ("ICA"), and requiring LifeConnex to pay that amount to AT&T. In summary, 
AT&T alleges that LifeConnex purchases telecommunications services from AT&T for resale to 
end use consumers. Under the tenns of the ICA and federal law, LifeConnex is authorized to 

,:: 5 6 9 4 JUL 12 2 

FPSC -CO,'ihJSSIOH CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 1:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =685873) 

Attachments: Recommendation 05694-10.pdf 

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


7/12/2010 
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

Akerman Law Firm (10) matt.feil@akerman.com No 
Associated Telecommunications Management Services, 
LLC 

legal@telecomgroup.com No 

AT&T Florida (10) greg.follensbee@att.com No 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 eheard@lifeconnex.net No 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
taAdministrative 0 Parties 0 COIISumcr 

-CfA-'ted 0 IDOCUMENT NO. UJ?;JO .. fO 
i DiSTRIBUTION:1'hctiLLd 0 L ­

e r'V\Cli Lw 4 


Printed on 111212010 at 12:06:25 PM 



CLK AGENDAREQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER STAFF COPIED 

Date of Request: 7/1212010 Date of Agenda Conference: -..:..:7/c.,;.1,;;;;312=::;0..:..10"--_____ Item No. -'-'N1:::.A-=--_____ 

Docket No.: --:.;10::.::0:.;;:0:.2.:..1-..:.T~P______ Brief Title: AT&T petition for relief against LifeConnex 

Requested by: ~ Staff o Other _________-,.:-:_...,...._________ 
(Name) 

Please attaoh a copy of the writtan documentation filed (IF OTHER) - :vSTAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) Approve Request o Deny Re~st mO' 
("") c 
o r- mACTION REQUeSTED [see APM 2.11] n3: -<

r3: N m 
o Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: -------------- ~u; Q:1> 

o Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain ::;J;~ :x -h 
o 0 -0::z:: •• cr)o Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

to) ('"'en ~ Jo Late Filed Recommendation (must be flied no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late flling) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Comml••ion Clerk by 12 noon on the regular flUng date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F.S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

18:1 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

This docket Involves a billing dispute between AT&T and UfeConnex. AT&T has notified UfeConnexthat they 
will be disconnected for failing to pay past due amounts on July 21 st. In response, LlteConnex filed an 
Emergency Motion seeking an Order from the Commission ·prohlblting AT&T from suspending, discontinuing. 
terminating, or othelWise disrupting LlfeConnex's service.« 

As a result of the failure of the parties to indicate any firm commitment to LifeConnex's end user customers. and 
the generally negative outlook for a successful resolution to this dispute prior to the July 21, 2010, 
discontinuance deadline, staff believes the Commission should address LifeConnex's Emergency Request prior 
to the July 21, 2010, discontinuance deadline. 

Sl...... (Technical SIaO), ~M.. Initials (Division Director or Designee): , /"[!fSignature (Legal Staff): or,; . - Initials (General Counselor Designee): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

R.comm.ndallon 10 Ihe ~t'J"nnan" oo:e ~Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: ~~ Date: J. tr:' /Q 
Comments: 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: k Approve Request 0 Deny Request 


Initials: _{Ie.. L Date: __~,.......--=~I.....;.O_____ 


Executive Suite will s~nd the original to the Office of Coml"OlMion Clerk 
and return copy to the requesUng staff after the Cha.lrman!. Office lakes 
action on thia reque.t. ..Requaating.ataff ahould d*tdbute cople. to the 
Division DirectOl'I (OPR & OCR) and Attorney 81151gned to the docket. 

05684 JUL 12 ::! 
PSClEXD-001 (Rev. 05109) 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 12:07 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 105310) 

Attachments: 05684-10.pdf 

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


7112/2010 




1 eLK otfIcial Flllng****7/8/2010 11:33 AM ***** 


Matilda Sanders /QQ02/-TI' 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Order I Notice Submitted 

7/8/201011:18:00 AM 
100021·TP 
1:\2010\100021\100021 notice of status call 07·09·10 Idh.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF STATUS CALL 

f~ 0 

rl\a.,t lLd 0 

emQdecl tt 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, July 08,201011:24 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
larry Harris; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Jeff Bates; Kiwanis Curry; Melinda Watts 

FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 002:70 -/0 
DISTRIBUTION: .< 

{i/iJria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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

I 

Akerman Law Firm (10) matt.feil@:jakerman.com No 
, Associated Telecommunications Management Services, legal@telecomgroup.com No 

LLC 
AT&T Florida (to) greg.follensbee@:jatt.com No 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 eheard@:llifeconnex.net No 

Printed on 7/8/2010 at 12:40:47 PM 

~--~---

~~~ ---~~~--~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 201012:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =487214) 

Attachments: 05580-10.pdf 

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


7/8/2010 




IUUQll-l P Page 1 of1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko ,..---------'"''FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCESent: Thursday, July 08,20103:41 PM 
~Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer

To: Diamond Williams 
DOCUMENT NO. 002-10-10 

Subject: New Advice Form 100021-TP-00001 
. DISTRIBUTION: 

Attachments: ees Form 100021-TP-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100021-TP - Form Number 100021-TP-00001-001 

Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex Telecom, LLC f /k/a SWiftel, LLC by 
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Status Conference - 07/09/2010 - 11:00 a.m.­
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7/9/2010 




Case ScbedulingJRescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/08/2010 at 3:37 p.m. Page 1 of1 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel 

New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
StaffContact - Larry Harris 

Docket Number: lO0021-TP -- Complaint and petition forreliefagainst LifeConnex Telecom, LLC fIkIa Swiftel, LLC by BeliSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Status Conference 07/09/2010 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee 11 :00 a. - 11 :30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG ED SK CI C2 

xl 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

AGAG 

Commissioners 

EDlsK CI C21ADM 

I I 

Remarks: Status Call - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100021-TP-0000I-001 



eLK Offlcla' Flling*u*6/f8/20fO 3:45 PM ***** 	 f 

\OOOZl-TP
Matilda Sanders 

-'" o 
Sent: Friday, June 18. 2010 3:43 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices n ~ 
From: 	 Gloria Ross 

o 
Cc: 	 Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 0-':::· ~ 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 	 \3 

rn(j) -0 
?:lUJ :::r.:Date and Time: 6/18/20103:38:00 PM "?-­

Docket Number: 100021-TP & 100022-TP c r:­
Filename I Path: 1:\2010\100021\100021 & 100022 Procedural Order in Abeyance 06-16-10 C~.do~ 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver c:> 

Order is to be issued for today's date. 

ORDER HOLDING DOCKETS IN ABEYANCE 

(i/Oria 7Wss 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Akerman Law Firm (10) matt.fei Itmakerman.com 
AT&T Florida (10) grej;/,. follensbee@att.com 
AT&T Florida (flkIa Be\lSouth Telecommunications) greg.follensbee@att.com 
(09agr) 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 eheard~1 ifeconnex. net 
NewPhone, Inc. jimdry( razorline.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. No 
No 
No 

I~~ 

! 

! 

I 


I 


Printed on 6118/2010 at 4:35:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 18, 20104:36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 265211) 

Attachments: 05112-10.pdf 

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


6118/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng**u412612010 11:05 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders Pse- LO "OAQ - eea -'If 	 10002,.'" ,p 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 201010:52 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/26/2010 10:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100021-TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\100021\100021 Order Granting Unopposed Motion for Extension 04·23·10 cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 


0 	 ...... :QQw...e.d 	 mQ 
()t() ~~\\...Q.c\ 	 (""') :;::0 ~ 

0 z~N 
~~ 3 	 C"> >_.r (1\ rr'l 

r> Qme;; 
:a:. --\-1~~ """ -00 

:;;i:. -., Cf;c.1ls:­

glOria 7Wss 
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

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

. Akerman Law Firm (lO) 
AT&T Florida (10) 

• LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 

matt.feil@akerman.com 
greg.follensbee@att.com 
eheard!ii21ifeconnex.net 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 4/26/20 I 0 at 3:49:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 26, 20103:50 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 321470) 

Attachments: 03308-10. pdf 

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

4/2612010 




1 eLK OHicial Filing * ** *3/10/2010 11:15 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders psc. - 1D - b 141 - Pc"{) -TP 100021- Cf 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10,201011:15 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices :nCc: Jamie Morrow; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman -0 m 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ::x

C-) ~ 0 
0 ::0 :P 

Date and Time: 3/10/201011:12:00 AM ("""):1: < 
0 [TlDocket Number: 100021-TP I~ 

rn- r-t 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\1 00021 \Order Granting AT&T Motion for Extension.doc :;:o(/) '-;' 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~~ 

~ 

-n::x I 

0 uz -.. (f)
N 
0 

() 
ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF DUE DATES 

FP.$C. elK -. CORRESPONDENCE 
\L.Admlni6trf.1t1VG_Pa(dos_Conlulr,er 

DOCUMENT NO. 0067Q.-IO 
DISTRIBUTION: ______

~~td 0 

rY\Qa..~_d '0 

(ifOria Ross e:-MCL ;~ ?::, 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 10,20101 :48 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 920151) 

Attachments: 01630-10.pdf 

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

3110/2010 




1 el.K Olllelal Fillng****212312010 8:52 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders f5C .. tt> "'C>\00 ... peo -lP 	 I(X200U-TP 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23,20108:52 AM FP$C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman JL:Admlnletr&tJv8_Partlea_Consumer 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO.. OO~70"IO 

DISTRIBUTION: _____Date and Time: 2123/2010 8:48:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100021·TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\100021\Order Granting CLEC Motion for Extension.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF DUE DATES 

-0 :0 m(i/Oria :Ross ...." 
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0 
\

850-413-6214 	 :;:o(/) 
:;:J:.Cf} ~ 

-0c;!en')a.il.w~ 3 	 -11 

(j)w 
N () 



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

I Akerman Law Firm (10) matt.feil@akerman.com No 
• AT&T Florida (10) greg. follensbee@att.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday. February 23. 20101:39 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 103643) 

Attachments: 01193-1 O.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/23/2010 




1 CLK OffIcIal Filing* * **2/8/2010 12:47 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


{i/Oria :Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, February 08,2010 12:47 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Charles Murphy; Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/8/201012:45:00 PM 
100021-TP 
1:\2010\100021\100021 Order Granting Motion.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION 

i!tl.V-W ( 
r 

rn(ll~d 0 

-e«l1 l lliP \ 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850413-6214 

F~.CLK.CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmlnletratlve_PI..._eon.un..r 
DOCUMENT NO.IXJ/)"7Q~ }O
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
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

AT&T Florida (10) greg. foJlensbee@jatt.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 08, 20103:04 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 298369) 

Attachments: 00857-10.pdf 

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


2/8/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
N A r H A N  A. SKOP 
DAVID E KLEMENT 
B ~ N  A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 
COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 

ADMHNPSTKATIVE 
January 12,2010 

AT&T Florida 
Tracy W. Hatch 
150 S Monroe St Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 

Re: Docket No. 100021-TP 

Dear Ms. Hatch: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex 
Telecom, LLC fMa Swiftel, LLC LifeConnex by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. &/a AT&T 
Florida, which was filed in this office on January 8, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not sect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-71 80. 

requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, addressg 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to= 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
Yz 

iu 

u 

01 i~: 
-- 

.L - z x  
C T - ’  

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
L - - I c i  

~ v) 

Office of Commission Clerk 
.~. u> ;r’ 0 __. 
.. . p- ;; v. 

2 ,a 
i . ,  (-> 

c.: t .1 u, 5 P L 
c, u- 
r /  I L  

CAPITAL ClRCLE OFFICE CEiWER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmative Action 1 Equal Opporfuniiy Employer 

PSC Website: hnpJhvww.tloridapsc.com lniernet E-mail: mntpet@psc.ntptefl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100021-TP Date Docketed: 01/08/2010 Title: Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex Telecom, 
LLC f/k/a Swiftel, LLC LifeConnex by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC 
(" 0" indicates OPR) .....-.:..:.::.;.;_....,l_:....::....:..:...._...,-....::.::::..:_-,..:...._::.=..:...._~==x~....,._.:....::.;_-....,l_.:..cx,.:..;.--,-;:._;_'--,.----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision 1 evel 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel H. - -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P h Off. re eanng 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I 1 L 
Approved: 
Date: 

Due 

Previous 

ADM 

Dates 

Current 



Case Ass i gnment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

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

Referred to: 
("() " indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD 
X I X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff c Murphy [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Complaint Filed 
2. Company Response Due 
3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy, J Morrow 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAD) L King, F Trueblood 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .lL Commi s s ion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H eanng 1cer s Off" ( ) p h re eanng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL J ST AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

X I I I I I I I I I X 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date : 01/15/2010 4 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

sse 

Dates 

Current 

01/03/2010 
02/03/2010 
03/03/2010 



Lase ASSlgnmen~ ana ~cneau11ng Kecora !'age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No . 100021-TP Date Docketed: 01/08/2010 Title: Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex Telecom, 
LLC f/k/a Swiftel, LLC by BellSouth Telecommunications , Inc. 
d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD 
X X 

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

OPR Staff C Murphy [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Company Response Due 
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy, J Morrow 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAD) l King, F Trueblood 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/10/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 0 ff" 1cer(s) Prehearing 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I I I I I I I I I X 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 

SAME 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 02/10/2010 • 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 

sse 

Dates 

Current 

02/22/2010 
03/03/2010 



Lase ASSlgnmen~ ana ~cneau11ng Kecora t'age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100021-TP Date Docketed: 01/08/2010 Title: Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex Telecom, 
LLC f/k/a Swiftel, LLC by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : 
("() " indicates OPR) 

Expiration : 

ADM APA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . 

CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD 
X I X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

sse 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff c Murphy ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Company Response Due 
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAD) L King, F Trueblood 11. 

12. 
13 . 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Convni ssion ...X... Commission Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/16/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heannq 0 ff icer(s) Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Commissioners 

AG I ED I SK T KL T ST 

I I I I X 

Approved: 

Previous 

SAME 
04/05/2010 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Date: 03/16/2016 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

04/09/2010 
05/11/2010 



~ Lase Ass1gnmen~ ana ~cneau11ng Kecora~ t'age .1 or .1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler._ 

Docket No. 100021-TP Date Docketed: 01/08/2010 Title: Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex Telecom , 
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
(" () " indicates OPR) 

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
26 . 
27. 
28 . 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _x_ Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/16/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearmg 0 ff icer(s) PrehearlnQ Officer 
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

I I l I X 

Previous 

NONE 
04/05/2010 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 03/172010\ 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) ,, COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

04/30/2010 
05/11/2010 



Lase ASSlgnmen~ ana ~cneau1 1 ng Kecora !'age ~ or ~ 

...-..... 
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

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413 - 6770 

OPR Staff c Murphy, L Harris ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Status Call - Staff 
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murohv, L Harris 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAD) J Bates, K Curry 11. 

M Watts 12. 
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

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearinq Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
All I AG I ED I SK I n I C2 AG I ED I SK I C1 I c2 

X I I I I I I I I I X 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1sS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 

06/11/2010 

ADM 

Approved: 
Date: 03/16/2010 I 

sse 

Dates 
Current 

07/09/2010 
08/31/2010 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev . 04/07) 
c__~~~ 

* COMPLETED EVENTS 



To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/08/2010 at 3:37p.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop 
New Commissioner 1 
New Commissioner 2 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact - Larry Harris 

Public Information Officer 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: I 00021-TP -- Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex Telecom, LLC f/k/a Swiftel, LLC by BeliSouth 
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

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl r.z ADM 

Remarks: Status Call -Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee 11:00 a.- 11:30 a. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: 100021-TP-00001-001 
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
Li feConnex Telecom, LLC 

Official Filing Date: ----­
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

OPR Staff c Murphy, L Harris ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/11/2010 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
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